Veazie Town Council Regular Meeting June 12, 2018 at 7:00 PM

ITEM 1:

ITEM 2:

ITEM 3:

ITEM 4:

ITEM 5:

ITEM 6:

AGENDA
Call to Order

Secretary to do the Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Consideration of the Agenda

Approval of the May 21st, 2018 Regular Council Meeting minutes

Comments from the Public

New Business:

ITEM 7: Marketing/Br_anding Product Reveal

ITEM 8: Town Office Closure Request

ITEM 9: Schedule Special Meeting

Old Business:

ITEM 10: Lou Silver Inc. Contract Discussion

ITEM 11: Manager’s Report

ITEM 12: Comments from the Public

ITEM 13: Requests for information and Town Council Comments

ITEM 14: Review & Sign of AP Town Warrant # 23. Town Payroll #24 and 25. School Payroll
Warrant #24 and AP School Warrant #24.

{TEM 15: Adjournment
Chris Bagley Paul Messer Michael Reid leff Manter

16 Silver Ridge 1010 School 5t. 14 Prouty Dr. 3 Prouty Dr.

chagley@veazie.net 249-1361 573-1300 991-7612



Agenda Items
For June 12,2018
Council Meeting

The following are brief explanations of somne of the items on the agenda:

ITEM 5: Minutes from the previous meeting will be reviewed.
Suggested Motion- | motion we approve the minutes as presented.

ITEM 7: Superintendent Cyr and Manager Leonard will present the new marketing/branding material
the Town has been working on for nearly a year.

ITEM 8: Staff is requesting again this year, the ability to close at noon time on June 29, 2018 so they are
able to conduct end of year business.

Suggested Motion: | motion we authorize the closure of the Town Office on June 29, 2018 at noon
time so staff can complete end of year business.

ITEM 9: Per the Town Charter, a meeting needs to occur within 5 days following the regular Town Election
and at said meeting, Council members-elect shall he sworn to the faithful discharge of their duties by the
Town Clerk or an official authorized to administer oaths of office. Staff recommends this occur prior to
June 15" as the Charter does not specify if it's 5 business days or not. If we were to have it on the 18" we
would be outside the 5 days as described.

Suggested Motion: | motion we hold a special meeting on June 15 at 4:00PM at the Municipal
Building so Council members can be sworn in, a Council Chair can be elected and future meeting
schedule be set.

ITEM 10: Council will continue the discussion on the Snowplowing/Snow Removal/Salting/Spring and
Fall Roadside Cleanup Contract with Lou Silver Inc. The contract has been reviewed by legal staff as well
as Manager Leonard and has been provided in Council Packet for review and follow up discussion.

Pagelof1l



Veazie Town Council Meeting
May 21st, 2018

Members Present: Chairman Chris Bagley, Councilor Paul Messer, Councilor Michael Reid, Councilor
Jeff Manter, Town Manager Mark Leonard, Council Secretary Julie Strout, Barney Silver and various
members of the public.

ITEM 1: Call to order
Chairman Bagley called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm.

ITEM 2: Secretary to do the roll call:
All present

ITEM 3: Pledge of Allegiance

ITEM 4: Consideration of the Agenda
None.

ITEM 5: Approval of the May 7th, 2018 Regular Council Meeting Minutes.
Councilor Paul Messer made a motion, seconded by Councilor Jeff Manter to approve the May 7th, 2018
Regular Council Meeting Minutes as written. Voted 4-0-0. Motion carried.

ITEM 6: Comments from the Public
Citizen Karen Walker commented on The Viking and how well everyone liked it.

New Business:

ITEMT7: 2018 Paving Plan

Manager Leonard reviewed the 2018 paving plan with the Council. It was previously approved to pave
Chase Road from State Street to Long Meadow Drive and Buck Hill from intersection of Jackson Drive to
the cul-de-sac.

ITEM 8: Subdivision Tentative Road Acceptance

Councilor Paul Messer made a motion, seconded by Councilor Jeff Manter that the Town tentatively
agrees to accept ownership of the current proposed road right-of-way as presented in the Ballymote
Crossing Cluster Subdivision which is currently under review by the Planning Board, including
stormwater management BMP’s located within the right of way and the owner’s designee will accept
ownership of all other stormwater management BMP's located outside the right of way. It shouid be
noted this is for planning purposes only and the road will not be fully accepted until it has been approved
by an engineer and it has been built to Town standards. Voted 4-0-0. Motion carried.

ITEM 9: 2018-2019 Ambulance Contract Approval

Councilor Jeff Manter made a motion, seconded by Councilor Paul Messer to authorize Manager Leonard
to sign the agreement for emergency medical services between the Town of Orono and the Town of
Veazie as presented. Voted 4-0-0. Motion carried.



ITEM 10: Donation Request

There were 8 donation requests this year from the following: Eastern Area Agency on Aging, MPBN, The
Lifeflight Foundation, Community Health and Counseling Services, American Red Cross, Penquis,
Partners for Peace and Aliza Jean Family Cancer Foundation.

Councilor Michael Reid made a motion, seconded by Councilor Jeff Manter to donate $225.00 to each of
the 8 requesting entities as outlined in a memo from Manager Leonard dated May 18, 2018 referencing
the donation requests. Voted 4-0-0. Motion carried.

Old Business:

ITEM 11: Manager’s Review Finalization

Councilor Jeff Manter made a motion, seconded by Councilor Paul Messer to give Manager Leonard a
$10,000.00 salary for his position as Fire Chief and a 4% raise overall for his 2017 evaluation effective
July 1, 2018. Voted 4-0-0. Motion carried.

ITEM 12: Snowplow Contract Discussion

Councilor Michael Reid made a motion, seconded by Councilor Jeff Manter to direct Manager Leonard to
open the snowplowing/snow removal/salting/spring and fall roadside cleanup contract between the Town
of Veazie and Lou Silver Inc. and renegotiate a proposed contract to present at a Council Meeting no later
than the last meeting in June. Voted 4-0-0. Motion carried.

ITEM 13: Manager’s Report
Manager Leonard reviewed his report with the Councilor's.

ITEM 14: Comments from the Public
None.

ITEM 15: Requests for information and Town Council Comments

Councilor Reid wanted to know when the litter street signs were being put out and Chairman Bagley
wanted to clarify that the next Council meeting is on Tuesday, June 12" at 7:00pm at the school before
the Town Meeting.

ITEM 16: Review & sign of AP Town Warrant #22, Town Payroll #23, School Payroll Warrant
#23 and AP School Warrant #23.
The warrants were circulated and signed.

ITEM 17: Adjournment

Councilor Paul Messer motioned to adjourn.

Councilor Michael Reid seconded. No discussion. Voted 4-0-0. Motion carried.
Adjourned at 7:32pm

True Copy Attest

Julie Strout, Deputy Clerk



[ITEM # 1@

TOWN OF VEAZIE
Snowplowing/Snow Removal/ Salting / Spring and
Fall Roadside Cleanup Contract

- ‘LFormaned: Subtitle

Contractor’s Name: Lou Silver Inc.

Address: 1558 State Street Veazie, Maine 04401

Phone number: 207-942-8074

Federal ID/ SS Number: 01027056900 DOT Number: 754520

This contract is between the Town of Veazie (referred-ta-as “wethe Town "-ersur™) and Lou
Silver Inc. (referred-to-as V' youContractor™). When-this-contract-refers-to-you;-HAll references to
the Contractor includes yeusContractor’s employees and agents. This contract is for
snowplowing, fsnow removal, fsalting, and spring and fall roadside clean vp,

Services and Term of Contracts

agrees to provide Snowplowing, /SSnow Removal, and Salting for all
Town approved Roads, Sidewalks, Fire Hydrants and all Municipal and School owned
propertics. Services to begin on May 15, 2013 and continue until July 1, 2020. Services also to
include apnual Spring and Fall Roadside clean-up as indicated in the general requirements of
this contract,

Independent Contractor

You-and-youwrContractor, its agents and employees, during the performance of this contract. shall
act in an independent capacity and not as officers, employees, or agents of the Town. Any

manpow ur needed to fulfill the obbgations deseribed under this contract shall be employed by
yau-Contractor, and yew-Contmactor shall be solely responsible for complying with applicable
State and Federal laws including, but not hmited to, worker’s compensation law, employ ment
secunty law, and minimum wage law.

As-an-independent-contmetor-youwillelsaContractor shall be responsible for maintaining your

¥
equipment in a safe, operable, and legal condition,

As-an-independentcontretonyou-wilContractor shall be responsible for all bills for labot,
materials, equipment, and fuel and any other items which are incurred in providing the services
outlined below. The Town will not pay such bills

As an independent contractor, yeu-haveContractor has the right and duty to supervise and control

yeus-its cmployees, agents, and equipment. The Town, or its agent persennet-has the right to
inspect work performed and notify yes-Contracior of any problems, ermors, or non-performance.

Page | of §



TOWN OF VEAZIE
Snowplowing/Snow Removal/ Salting / Spring and
Fall Roadside Cleanup Contract

THE CONTRACTOR AGREES TO PERFORM THE FOLLOWING WORK:

o YeuContractor will fummish adequate and satisfactory equipment and manpower to
initiate plowing’ snow removal and salting during inclement weather so the roadways,
sidewalks, and all municipal and school owned propertics arc in a safe condition to
operate a motor vehicle over or walk on. 3We-The Town reserves the right to verify all
equipment, its conditicn and capacity.

o ¥ewareContractor is responsible for clearing all intersections, banks, shoulders, cul de
sacs, etc. for adequate viewing distances and proper drainage of existing ditches.

e  When snowbanks become too high and crowd the shoulders of the road, you-are
requiredContractor shall te-push back all banks or remove snow from roadsides to allow
for adeguate viewing distance,

e Alldrifting prevention measures shaliHse-at-theare at the Contractor’s sole discretion-ef
yvou. WeareThe Town is not responsible for the purchase or placement of any such
measures that yeu-determineContmctor deems-are-necessary,

s YewesreContracior is responsible for clearing snow and ice from around all fire hydrants
as soon as possible after a storn,

e Clearing and salting of all sidewalks shall occur as soon as possible after a storm event,
When school 1s in session, the sidewalks i and around the School shall be cleared first,

s A path from the School to Graham Senior Housing shall be cleared after each storm
event.

= _ Contractor is solely liable for any andAall damages to residents’ property _m_lﬂujrgm
the performance of this Contract-ineluding mailboxes shall-be the responsibiliy-afyou
Should Contractor fail to timely mﬁﬂ&ﬂmﬂm&hﬂzﬂmﬂ&gﬁﬂ
i its judgment, determines to ke it upon jtself to remedy the damage, the Contractor

will fully reimburse the Town for the cost of such remedial measures, -Fature-to-remedy
g il pemedbdne Rl seimburement bowcfoeatbe st bromedss

- tFormatted: List Paragraph, Mo bullets or numbering

. - [Formamd: Mo butlets or numbering

Page 2 of 8



TOWN OF VEAZIE

Snowplowing/Snow Removal/ Salting / Spring and
Fall Roadside Cleanup Contract

s  Contractor will immediately replace Aall essential street signs thatare-knocked over
during storms, and will replace all nonessential signs as soon as reasonably possible. shall
ﬂphmd—bﬁmm as possible-if-i's-a-nonessential-sign. If circumstances
m ire, ﬁsenual s:g_ns may be rgpl_aced wnh a tcmpgm gl_l mm—mm

pemnm.nt smn can bu mslallcd

*  Once Eeach Spring Sgcason and once each Fall season, yeu-Contractor will conduct a
“speina-cleanup” of leaves and brush that residents’ businesses within the Town of
Veazie place roadside for pick up. Once picked up,, Contractor will dispose of the-leaves
will-ba-dispesed-ofby-youat 2 predetermined location. FContmctor will chip allhe brush
withbe-elipped-byyou-and disposed efdyyeuin a predetermined location,

THE-CONTRACTOR-AGREES TO-PERFORM-THE FOLLOAWINGAVORKA{Cont):

s—achdalt-Seasanyrouwilconducta alleleanup™ ofH eavesand-brush-that-residens’
wmmmmemmmmm—ammkm
B d b -k 4 1. h"ﬂpﬂd

Wﬁm&m&&p{a&m .

Times of Plowing:

It shall be the responsibility of yeu-the Contractor to initate plow ings and salting as wcather
requires, and to maintain the roadways, sidewalks and all municipal parking lots in a safe
condition. Wereguire you-to-initiateContractor will -plowing atany tine the depth of snow
execeds one and one-half inches (1 147} either from snow fall or drifung, and at any time, at the
fequest of Fthe Veazie Police Department or the Town Manager mey-request-a-calloutwhen the
Department or he/she deems a travel hazard exists on the roadways of Veazie for the general
public. Operations shall continue throughout periods of extended storms in order that roadways
remain in as passable a condition as possible.

Times of Spring and Fall Roadside Cleanups:

The ddlC§ of these ev eat w lll be Magruum}d W—WI the Town gnd th
ea—F'l[I cleanup mmn:-{g_lﬁ;_g prlor to SHOW fall and Sprm5 t,lumup eceurAng{0 take

place after snow_andfice haves melted. We-The Town iswillHbe responsible for advertising the
dates of these events,

Page 3 of 8



TOWN OF VEAZIE
Snowplowing/Snow Removal/ Salting / Spring and
Fall Roadside Cleanup Contract

Materinlsto-be-used-for-lelag:

Weagree-tolo the Town will purchase and provide teyen-salt for the performance of this
Contract. Materials purchased by the Town willte be applied ealy-to Veazie Rpoads, sidewalks,
and all Municipa) parking lots only, ¥su-Contracior shall are-not sutherized-lo-wtilizeuse sand -
eedsalt materials for any purpose of the contract except as may be authorized by the Road
Commissioner. ¥euw-will-be-required-4oContractor shal] notify_the Town us-when edditianalsalt

supplies run low, and shall provide such notice with sufficient time to ensure maintenance of
shat-be-ordered-to-maintain an adegquate stockpile for future applications.

Equipmcnt Breakdowns:

In the event that any eadfersalof your-Contractor’s cquipment become inoperable or
unavailable, yeu-Contractor shall hure additional replacement equipment, and any necessary
uperators, at yeur-jts cxpense. If, as a result of Contractor’s failure to maintain equipment
sufficient to perfprm this Contract, the Town you-fail-ta-do-so;-we-may-_is reguired to hire
replacement equipment and operators, es-we-deem-neeessary-and-the-eest ef this-shall-ba
withheld-from-paymentiayeuContractor shall be responsible for the associated expense tp the

Town.
Insurances/Bonds:
The Contractor shall carry and maintain instrance throughout the period of this Contract at the

Contractor’s sole expense, and shall, upon request of the Town, Pprovide proof of the following

insurance/bond coverage:

¢ Contractor will maintain Worker's Compensation must beprovided-insurance in

accordance with Maine Law,

s Contractor will maintain General Liability insurance with minimum coverage as follows:
51,000,000.00 each occurrency, S 5,000.00 medical experience (any one person).
$2,000,000.00 general aggregate, 52,000,000.00 products - com’op aggregate,
$1,000,000.00 automobile liability - combined single lamit (cach accident),

o  AThe Contractor shall furnish a performance bond, satisfactory to wsthe Town, in an
amount equal to the contract prices set forth in this contract. The bond for the first year
of this contract shall be provided to us-the Town within 30 days of the award of this

Page 4 of 8



TOWN OF VEAZIE
Snowplowing/Snow Removal/ Salting / Spring and
Fall Roadside Cleanup Contract

contract, Thereafier, yeu-the Contractor shall provide the performance bond to es-the
Towm by August 1 of each succeeding year of the Ceoatract in the amount of the
applicable contract price. Failure to provide the bord(s) shall constitute a defaubtfailur:

to perform.
o We-The Town shail be listed as additional insured on yeur-pelieyall insurance policies.
Breach of contract:

If Contractor yexfails to perform in the time and manner specified. or otherwise are-ia-violation
efviolales any of the terms of this agreement, or if the Town Manager or histher designee are of
the opinion that the work described in this contract is being pecformed unsatisfactorily, the Town
Manager or his‘her designee shall notify the Ceontractor by certified mai! sctting forth the basis
for the Town's complaint. Upon receipt of such notice, yeu-Contractor will have ten (10)
calendar days w comply with the terms and conditions of the contract or rectify the
unsatisfactory work. [f, at the expiration of the ten (10) calendar day period you-arethe
Contractor is not in compliance with the termg of this Ceantract, the Town Manager or hisher
designee wilmay. by certified letter, notify yeu-the Contractor to discontinue alt work 1o be
performed under this contract. The Town may lht,n.up:'m by contract or otherwise, complete the

work_In the event of ggmplggc or partial termination, the [ﬁ_-!unn:m.'a_t Officers may m and

withhold fi c ¢ t to the cost incu the Town in obtainin
and gmmmg a guhsmutc cogtmgm[ to complelc the wutlr. covcred by the co lu well as

YO wﬂl—bekable—fomm&%wh—e*cﬂd-ﬂunmgmﬂad -m—dms—agﬁeemem -Snch—ehapge-s&hall
h*mmmmmn be responsibie for any expense or legal

costs incurred by us in the enforcement or other action brought by us under this Contract.

Termination:

Either party may terminate this agreement, without cause, upon providing the other party with
written notice of termination provided at least 90 days prior to the effective date of termination.,

nt: :
This Contract constitutes the entire agreement between the partics with respect to the subject
matter of this Contract,

Amendment:

PageSof 8

{Fnrrnalted: Font: Boid

{ Formatted: Font: Bow

{Farrnatted: Font: Bold

{_Farmatted: Font: Bold

A

{ Formatted: Font: Hot Boid

{ Fonmatted: Horma, Justified, Space After: 6 pt




TOWN OF VEAZIE
Snowplowing/Snow Removal/ Salting / Spring and
Fall Roadside Cleanup Contract

MMMMMMMMn as follows: :

To Town:

Veazie, Maine 04401,
To Contractor;

Lou Silver, Inc, :

. General Manager,
1558 State Street

Veazie, Maine (4401

Orto such other addresses as the parties may designate in writing.

Emergency Clause:

In the event that catastrophic ice and snow conditions oceur, as defined by the declaration of a
state of emergency or natural disaster by the Governor of Mamne or the President of the United
States, if it is necessary to hire or use heavy equipment not otherwise specified under this
contract, and to engage operators for such equipment, yeur-Contractor's costs for these items
may be allowed as an extra item for payment under this contract,

Indemnification:

The Contractor agrees to defend. indemnify and hold harmless the Town of Veazie and jts
officials, nfficers and employees from and against all gmmg
ses includi able attorneys” fees arisi f or resulting from the

pgg_fonn ance gf ;hg 5n¢ mmlated bg thns mlrac;, Emvtuﬂ ﬂm; any‘such clai __m. damage,

Page 6 of 8

{ Formatted: Font: Not 8oid

" { Formatted: Font: Not Bodd

-{ Formatted: Font: Not Bold

{ Formattea: Font: Mot Bold

- Formatted Font: Hot Bold

- {[Formatted: Font. tiat Boid

{ Formatted: Font: tiat Bold

[ Formatted: Font: Hot Bokd




TOWN OF VEAZIE

Snowplowing/Snow Removal/ Salting / Spring and
Fall Roadside Cleanup Contract

Funding and Nen-appropriation: [ rormatted: Fon: Bolt

gppropriations,

li§1 g " ﬁ |ﬂng! EHE!]!E mﬂﬁumemmmt

Terms of the contract:

The terms of this contract is from May 15, 2013 through July 1, 2020, with an option to extend
the contract for one (1) year without retuming to the bidding process. Payment for services shall
be made after invoices are received and approved by the Town Council, A suggested payment
schedule would be:

October 10% of the contract amount

November 10% of the contract amount

December 20% of the contract amount

January 20% of the contract amount

February 20% of the contract amount

March 10% of the contract amount

April 10% of the contract amount

Re-Assignment of Contract:

Page 7of 8



TOWN OF VEAZIE
Snowplowing/Snow Removal/ Salting / Spring and
Fall Roadside Cleanup Contract

This Contract cannot be re-assigned by-yeu-without prior authorization from the Veazie Town
Council.

Price:

Price for this contract are as outlined below:

2013: 887,500,00 2014: 87,500.00

2015. $87,500.00 2016: $87,500.00

2017: $87,500.00 2018: 587,500.00

2019: 587,500.00 2020: $87,500.00
Signature of Authorized Contractor’s Representative Date
Signature of Authorized Town Representative Date

Page 8 of 8



Manager’s Report
For June 12, 2018
Council Meeting

Since the last Council meeting here are some things I've been working on as well as things occurring
around Town.

The contract for ambulance services was approved at the last Council meeting. | have since signed the
contract and returned it to the Town of Orono for execution which will be at their June 11* Council
meeting.

{ attended a training on school safety in Augusta with Superintendent Cyr recently which was well
attended by individuals from all over the State. The training was not what we expected, but we did gain
new ideas on how to improve school safety. Superintendent Cyr and | will meet with other staff members
to review the School’s Plan and determine if updates or changes are needed.

New stands for the water tanks at the Cemetery as well as the Community Garden have been constructed
and installed by Matt Polo. Myself and Andy Brown installed water control devices on the water tanks and
the Fire Department has filled the tanks with water so they are ready for use. | would like to thank ali
those involved in this project.

| have been in contact with an area business to discuss the purchase of property from them. | have done
my due diligence on the purchase request and will be making a presentation to the Council in the near
future.

I have received several great comments on the appearance of the Cemetery this year. The Cemetery
Committee put in a lot of hard work in order to have the flags and flowers placed before Memorial Day.
On the recommendation of Town Farester Wardrup, we hired Madden’s Logging to grind all the leaves
and brush that has accumulated over the years near Sections 10 and 11. | am pleased to say this area has
a much better appearance. The street signs for the Cemetery shall be installed soon and | have been in
contact with a local company about resetting 3 stones that have fallen in disrepair in Section 6, | will
update the Council as soon as the work is complete. | would like to thank everyone involved in making the
Cemetery look great.

During the Regional Dispatch Board meeting, we discussed the change of RCC taking over Bangor's 911
calls as well as a presentation | made on changes to the by-laws which govern the PRCC Board.

|, along with Chairman Bagley attended an Arbor Day celebration that was held at the School as well as
the new park which was well attended. | would like to thank Forester David Wardrup, members of the
Conservation Commission as well as the students and teachers of VCS for making this event successful.

A/C Metcalf and | had our first meeting with FEMA in regards to the reimbursement request | submitted
resulting from the wind storm during October of last year. At this point, it appears the Town will receive
some reimbursement. A/C Metcalf and | will continue to provide all the necessary information to FEMA
but as is true with most Federal programs, it may take some time before we receive the reimbursement.

Pagelof3



Manager’s Report
For June 12, 2018
Council Meeting

The branding/marketing material we have been working on for nearly a year has been finalized. The
official presenting/unveiling of the material will take place at the Town meeting on June 12, | am very
pleased with the product and believe the material will be beneficial to the Town as a whole.

On behalf of the Board of Directors, the Director of the Dispatch Center as well as the Director of the IT
Department, | attended the Penobscot County Commissioners meeting in support of their request to add
personnel to assist them on an ongoing mapping project. The Commissioners tentatively approved the
request pending additional information.

| along with Superintendent Cyr and the new Business Manager for the Veazie Community School met
with representatives from Katahdin to discuss the most efficient way to transition from the Hampden
Business Office to the Veazie School Business Office. | believe this transition will go well.

I met with the Town Financial Advisor from Katahdin to discuss how well we did on our investments last
year. | will meet with them again in August to discuss what our options are for next year. The move to
Katahdin for our investments has been nothing but positive.

The Planning Board held a public hearing regarding the Ballymote Subdivision in which | attended. The
plan has been approved and | anticipate the project to begin shortly. The Subdivision will be great for the
community and an opportunity for more residents which we have not seen for a while. | would like to
thank the Planning Board and the Town’s Code Enforcement Officer who put numerous hours and a lot of
hard work into this project. | would also like to congratulate Kevin and Cathy Tilton as well as Plymouth
Engineering on the approval.

| was notified by A/C Metcalf on Wednesday that he ocated a cylinder on the ladder truck that was leaking
hydraulic fluid. He contacted the manufacture and they determined the vehicle needed to be brought to
Brunswick to be repaired. Unfortunately, the truck will be out of service for 5 to 10 days. There is never a
"good” time to have a Fire vehicle out of service, but we are fortunate this did not occur a few weeks ago
as we were the only ladder truck north of Bangor and were on standby for Orono and Old Town while
their ladders were out of service.

I would like to thank Andy Brown for marking the parking lot at the new park as well as Davis Forest.

Progress continues on the buildout of the new Police quarters. The installation of the new alarm system
for the entire building will begin on Monday, June 11"

| am happy to report that all catch basins in the Town of Veazie have been cleaned. This is the first time

in recent memory they have all been done. Qverall approximately 65 yards of material was removed from
them, Thank you to Allen Environmental for completing this project in a very timely fashion.

Page 20f 3



Manager’s Report
For June 12, 2018
Council Meeting

I have presented the updated contract to Barney Silver and he and | have discussed the changes. He
requested additional time to review the contract but on first reading he has no concerns.

The schoal has had several successful students participate in events both locally and outside the state. |
will be working with Principal Cyr so we can recognize all of the students.

Attachments:
1. Agenda and Financials from June 4" School Board Meeting
2. Public Notice ref changes to Maine Coastal Program

Page3of 3



il



Veazie School Administrative Unit
1040 School Street
Veazie, Maine 04401
Telephone (207) 947-6573

TO: Veazie School Commilttee
FROM: Matthew D. Cyr, Superintendent and Principal
DATE: June 4, 2018

SUBIJECT:  School Committee Mecting - 6:00 p.m.
Veazie Community School Library

AGENDA

L. Call of the Roli
II. Pledge of Allegiance
lIl.  Approval of Minutes of Regular Meeting of May 7, 2018
IV. Adjustment to Agenda
V. Persons Desiring to Address the Commitiee
VI.  Acknowledgements
VII.  A. Board Chair
VIII. Personnel
A. Resignations
B. Nominations

IX.  Principal’s Report (Exhibit)

X. Superintendent Report
A. May Financials (Exhibit)

Xi.  New Business
A. Policy Support from School Committee Members

B. Updating Website, Improving Communication with App Development



C. Set FY19 Meeting Schedules Proposed (6pm in library)
XIi. Old Business
A. Marketing Plan unveiling at June 12 Town Meeting (School Committee Members
should attend).
B. FY 19 Business Office Update
XIll. Board Policy

XIV. Request for Information

XV. Executive Session to Discuss Superintendent Contract and Special Education Director
Conlract, According to | M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(A)

XVI. Next Meeting - July 2, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. in the VCS Library Media Center

XVII. Adjournment



1 jo | afieg

WJSS'E0'CY B102Z/119

ehir LT LI ETES LSTLSTIS ITHIL'BELES THH6Y'RG0'ES B 60FLLS YT ERT'STOFS LAIKINY TVLOL
Yk TR WWalLs s BLOHMIS LS s Hro9L'Is 1 PR3 HNPY | (L
Y0 0008 oS Hroue'ors (R OES tres Hr W0 43 - 11 PHIAY [FID,
0 Irsls oS 10°0$1'6978 s91°6978 GUDS TI's9I'a9es IAS A - (] ALY IR
YLl 60°916°69S FT°S6T'11S ICELEBIES SYHEY'6UFS SY6L0'LES OSFYTLES g P A - § MY BI0]
YUl UTesT 1S Hiraos DROOD'TITIS DGOCERIS oS BHICERLS ‘Hodsura ), - B APIIY (B0
tt'l 95 OFH'ZIS HUSES 96'ST6' 1015 EHEHHS (LT ISYISTIS UREPY Y35 - LIPHEY R0
ey 86'105'THS 06°601°Z5 9 59E°56S rS'LLE'6EIS (W RD'LTS FELLE'TIIS WWPY WASLG - § P [
VY6 LYLEI'I9S 56’58 L'ITOLFIS BURITBOIS £8'69L'6S SSHSE'HGIS WIS TP WIS - G AN (B,
%hS6'8¢ G 6S0'TIS oS BI'SE0'TIS FH6IFYLS 000s FEBUYES “HSUL SN0 < APV IR L
AN £Hro60'zs H'0S H066'T17S LY ORO'STS nros LPO80°STS AU AL) - £ APIHY R
ab6H'6T 0B'686'70ZS 166128 FR9L'SLES STULE'BLYS oS SESLO'BLYS “nsug pyds - g apuy meg,
Ybi'st F6'Ir9LISS LSEFLS HIISTISIS LIEI6' IF0'TS {iros LIEI6'1F0'TS “aisu] Bay - | ARV Wi,
Bl0T/E LS BIOL/1 E18 B10T/iE/E BLO0T/1 84S 310T/0E/9 BIDZAOLY 810089

- LTI S LI0TN/L “ LTI =Lz = LI0TNIL - L10TNiL - LYNL uedEIsag  JqUIMN 1IN0y
._H_uu._u.h ! H.:n_:_e. N £ LR ] popuadxy g LA 13ipng papusay BRITETTTATEATIN 1dpng padopy

L SRy :9p07 WAWAlelS

LLLG # noday

[e101 - S92y Jueliepn Aq 1ebpng
juawlledag jooyss ai1zeap



Veazie School Department
All Revenue - YTD

Report # 5115

Statement Code: All Revenu

Expected Revenue YTD Received Ampunt Percent
Remaining Remaining
. = 712017 - T2017 - T - ont -
Account Number / Description 63072018 5312018 531/2018 5/31/20t8
1000 GENERAL FUND
1000-0000.0000-412§1-000 Local Allocation - Veazic {1,895,508.50) (1,722, 306.10) (173,202.40) 9.13%
1000-000G-0000-41213-000 Additional Local Funds - Veazie {BG8,778.56) (811,623.6%) (5715487} 6.57%
1000-0000-0000-41510-000 Imgrest Income 0.00 {9.470.03) 947003
1000-0000-0000-41901-000 Miscellancous Revenue 0.00 (£52.49) 65249
1000-0000-0000-4 19 10-000 Use of Facilitics 0.00 {1.440.00) 1,440.00
1000-0000-0000-41981-000 Refund Prior Year's Expenditures 0.00 {1.716.31}) 171631
1000-0000.0000-1 1991000 Refund MSAMA WE premium 0.00 (1,452.00) 1452.00
1000-0000-030043 1 10-000 State Allocation « Veazie {764,429.78)} (689,687.18) (74,742.60) 977%
1040-0000-0000-43111-000 State Subsidy/Debt Scrvice {268,297.00} (268,297 .00) 0.00 0.00%
1000-0000-0000-45000-000 Veazie Balance Forward {270,000.00} (270,000.00) 0.00 0.00%
1000-0000-0000-45430-000 State shore SRRF {29.925.00) (22,296.06) (7.628.94) 35 49%
TOTAL 1000 GENERAL FUND 5{4,096,938.84) 5(3,798.940.86) §{(297,997.98) 7.27%
1500 Adult Ed Vo Orono
1500-0000-0000-41214-000 Loca! Share for Adull Ed 11.760.00) (1,613.33) (146.67) B.33%
TOTAL 1500 Adult Ed Yoo Orono 5{1,760.00) $(1.613.33) S{146.6T) B3
2050 MCF Fast Track Graat
2050-0000-0000-41920-000 MCF Fast Track Granl 0.0 13.000:00) 3,000.00 s
TOTAL 2050 MCF Fast Track Grant S0 S(1,000,0:0) 53,000.00
2120 Cole Foundation
2120-0000-0000-41920-000 Cole Foundation Grant 000 (2,000 .0 200000
TOTAL 2120 Colc Foundation SO.00 £{2,000.00} 52,000.00
2300 Title 1A
2300-0000-0000-445 1 7-000 TITLE [A (30,106,000} 0.0 {30,106.00) 100.00%
TOTAL 2300 Title 1A S{30,106.00) $0.00 $(30,106.00) 100.00%
2400 Title IV A
2400-0000-0000-44523-000 Title 1V A (PES5G1) 0.00 (9.855.61) D000
‘TOTAL 2400 Title IV A $(9,855.61) 50.00 $(9,855.61) 100.00%
2470 Local Entitlement
2470-0000-0000-445562-000 LE Grant or Carryover Even F7s (67.030.40) {10,954 47 {56,075.91) 83.65%
2470-0000-0000-44570-000 LE prant or carryover, Odd FY's (25,440.00) (7,198 67 (18,241 .31) 71.70%
TOTAL 2470 Local Eatiflement S(92,470.40) S(18,153.18) S(74,317.22) 80.36%
2510 Local Entitlement Presciinol
2510-0000-0000-44563-000 Local Entitlement Preschool 1808.00) 000 {R08.00) 100.00%
2510-0000-0000-4456%-000 LE Preschool - camryover (214.00) 0.00 {214.00) 100.00%
TOTAL 2510 Local Eatitiement Preschool $(1,022.00 $0.00 $(1,022.00) 100.00%
2700 Title 11A
2700-0000-0000-44520-000 TITLE llA (17.097.00) 0.00 (17,097.00) 100, 0%

6/1/2018 12:22-09PM

Page 1af2




Veazie School Department
All Revenue - YTD

Report # 5115

Expected Revenue YTD Received Amount Percent
Remaining Remaining
, L 12087 - HIR0IT - FHINT - TA2017 -
Account Number / Description 673072048 53172018 53172018 51312018
2700-0000-0000-44521-000 Camyaver {481.41) (481.41) 0.00 000%
TOTAL 2700 TFitle 11A ${17,578.41) S(481.41) S(17,097.00} 97.26%
2900 Small Rural Sehool Achievement Program
2900-0000-0000-44390-000 Small Rural School Achicvement (21,937.57) (1,724.57) (20,213.00) 9213%
TOTAL 2980 Small Rural Schoal Achievement Program ${21,937.57) $(1,724.57) $(20,213.00) 91.13%
4500 Capital Reserve
4500-0000-0000-41510-000 Interest Income 0.00 {B65.7T1) 865.71 =
4500-0000-0000-45201-000 Tronsfer In 0.00 (100,000.00) 100,000.00 =
TOTAL 4500 Capital Reserve 6,00 ${100,865.71) S100,865.71
G000 SCIOOL NUTHITION REVENUE
6000-0000-0000-41215-000 Local taxes raised - Lunch 0.00 {40,000.00) 40,600 00 -
6000-0000-0000-41611-000 FS Sales - Student Lunch 0.00 (14,830.55) 14,830 .55 -
6000-0000-0000-4 1612-000 FS Sales - Breaklast 000 {1,524.80) 1,524 80 -
6000-0000-0000-41620-000 FS Sales - A La Cante 000 (316.0%) 316.05 -
600-0000-0000-31630-000 FS Sakes + Adlulis 0.00 (121.40) 121.40
GO00-0000-0000-1 1996-000 FS Misc. Revenue 0.00 {3.00) 300
6000-0000-0000-43251-000 State Funds Lunch 000 {6,658.55) 4,658 55
GOGO-0000-0000-44551-000 Federal Funds Regular Lunch 0.00 {7,526 95) 752695
6008-0000-0000-43552.000 Federl Funds Lunch - Reduced 0.00 {4,333 963 433396
GO00-0000-0000-44554-000 Federal Fuinds Breaklas 0.00 (5.336.46) 533646
TOTAL 6000 SCIHHOOL NUTRITION REVENUE $0.00 5(80,651.72) S80,651.72 -
H990 STUDENT ACTIVITY
9990-0000-0000-40999.000 STUDENT ACTIVITY REVENUE 0.00 i4,249.0%) 4,249.03
TOTAL 9990 STUDENT ACTIVITY S0.00 ${4,249.03) $4,249.03
GRAND TOTAL $(4,271,668.83) SeHLO011,679.81) §(259,989.02) 6.08%

6/1/2018 12:22:11PM

Page 2 0f2




- -



Public Notice: Proposed Routine Program Changes to the Maine Coastal Program

Select state land use and environmental laws and related agency rules serve as the core
laws that provide the enforceable policies of the Maine Coastal Program. Under the
federal Coastal Zone Management Act (“CZMA”), Maine and other states with a
federally-approved coastal zone management program are authorized to review federal
agencies’ activities for consistency with their programs’ enforceable policies.

The National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, Office for Coastal Management
("OCM") must approve changes to the Program and its enforceable policies. The
Department of Marine Resources (“DMR™), which houses the Maine Coastal Program
(*MCP”), has submitted for OCM’s review and approval the following changes and
additions to core laws which provide enforceable policies of the MCP enacted during the
recently-concluded Second Regular Session of the 128" Maine Legislature: Public Laws
2017 c. 319, §§1 - 10; c. 333, §§4, 7, 8, and 10; c. 334, §3; c. 350, §§1-2; c. 353, §§1-3;
c. 376, §1; and c. 391, §§1-4. These statutory changes involve amendments to state law
regarding: water quality classification standards; management of underground oil storage
facilities; membership and participation on the Board of Environmental Protection;
municipal shellfish management ordinances; municipal satellite wastewater collection
systems; use of a supplemental environmental project in a settlement agreement with
DEP; and management of consumer electronics in the waste stream. DMR has also
submitted recently-adopted changes to the following administrative rules administered by
the Department of Environmental Protection (“*DEP”) and the Land Use Planning
Commission (‘LUPC”) which are included among the MCP’s core laws: DEP rules
chapter 502 (direct watersheds of lakes most at risk from new development and urban
impaired streams; changes effective February 18, 2018 ); and LUPC rules chapter 10
(land use districts and standards in the state’s unorganized area; changes effective March
5, 2018). In addition, DMR has proposed adding the following rules to the MCP’s core
laws: DEP rules chapter 450 and LUPC rules chapter 11 (jointly-adopted DEP and
LUPC regulations on hydropower licensing; as effective November 2, 2017); DEP rules
chapter 418 (criteria and standards governing beneficial use of solid waste; as adopted on
May 17, 2018, effective date of the rule as amended to be determined); DEP rules chapter
200 (regulations on metallic mineral exploration, advanced exploration, and mining; as
effective December 28, 2017); and DEP rules chapter 382 (regulations on standards of
approval under the Wind Energy Act; as effective April 30, 2018). A copy of the State's
routine program change submission, which includes copies of the above-noted statutes
and rules, is available for download at

http://www.maine.gov/dacf/mcp/downloads/final RPC filing 128.1 rules 8.2017.pdf.

The geographic area that constitutes the State's "coastal area" for CZMA purposes
(commonly referred to as the state “coastal zone™) includes the land area made up of all
municipalities and unorganized townships located on waters subject to tidal influence, all
coastal islands, and submerged lands seaward to the three-mile limit of state ownership.
Changes to the coastal area require OCM’s approval. DMR is submitting for OCM’s
review and approval as a routine program change the following corrections to the coastal
area:




® Addition of the combined land area of the towns of Veazie, Eddington, Orono,
and Bradley, Maine, located on the Penobscot River in Penobscot County, Maine,
to the coastal area; and

® Removal of the combined land area of the town of Whitneyville, Marion
Township, Centerville Township, T8 SD (Fletcher’s Landing), T9 SD, and T10
SD in Maine’s Hancock and Washington Counties from the coastal area.

The proposed corrections are based on the findings of a study conducted by MCP staff, in
consultation with DEP. These corrections do not change the above-referenced, long-
standing, NOAA-approved definition of the coastal area but clarify the land area it
encompasses.

DMR has determined that these changes are routine program implementation and has
requested that OCM concur with this determination. Interested parties may submit

comments to OCM on whether the requested changes are routine program changes by
June 25, 2018.

Comments may be sent to:

Joelle Gore, Chief, Stewardship Division

Office for Coastal Management SSMC4, 11th floor
1305 East West Highway

Silver Spring, MD 20910

Joelle.Gore@noaa.gov

For additional information, please contact: Todd Burrowes, Department of Marine
Resources, Maine Coastal Program, 21 State House Station, Augusta, Maine 04333, tel:
207.287.1496; e-mail: todd.burrowes@maine.gov



